
 
  

 

 

City of Beaufort 
West Street Drainage Improvements (RFP 2015-103) 

Questions and Answers Submitted by September 11, 2014  

1. The plans show “adjust valves and manholes as necessary.”  Should this be a bid line 
item? 

Answer:  The cost for adjusting valves and manholes should be considered in pricing the 
asphalt surface course, as the construction specifications call for utility adjustments as 
part of the surface paving.  This is not expected to be a significant cost as there are only 
a few valves within the resurfacing limits and the valves are located in areas where they 
may not need adjusting.   

2. I have a question regarding Bid item #14, “Reconstruct existing curb inlet.”  The plans 
show 14X23 elliptical pipe being installed but that may not fit in that box.  Are you 
replacing this box?  Will it fit?   

Answer:    Bid item 14 addresses the replacement of the existing curb inlet. 

3. In reference to line item #18, “Asphalt resurfacing”, the street currently has striping but 
there is no line item for restriping after it has been resurfaced.  Will a line item be added 
for striping? 

Answer:  Re-striping was added to the plans and Addendum #1 Bid Schedule. 

4. What specific type of grass do you want for line item #20, “Grassing & stabilization”? 

Answer:  St. Augustine sod was added to the Addendum #1 Bid Schedule as an 
alternate.  When bidding, please make certain you bid St. Augustine sod or something 
compatible for the condition. 

5. How many copies of the proposal are needed for submission?   

Answer:  One (1) unbound original and four (4) bound copies of the proposal are 
required.  No digital copy is required.  


